Candace Lopez

From: Kristin Jacumin

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 8:09 AM

To: Pam Carriker; Candace Lopez; Juanita Reyes; Phillip Hinson

Subject: FW: Absentee Voting Begins Tomorrow

Attachments: image004.emz; Absentee_KnowYourRights_engIish_letter_201 9_03_26.pdf;

Instructions_Civilian_20190328.docx

From: Degraffenreid, Veronica [mailto:Veronica.Degraffenreid@ncsbe.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 6:46 PM
To: Anson <Anson.boe@ncsbe.gov>; Bladen <Bla den.boe@ncsbe.gov>; Cumberland <Cumberland.boe@ncsbe.gov>;
Connie Kelly <richmond.boe@gmail.com>; Scotland <Scotland.boe@ncsbe.gov>; Robeson <Robeson.boe@ncsbe.gov>;
Union <Union.boe@ncshe.gov>; Mecklenburg <Mecklenburg.boe@ncsbe.gov> '

Cc: SBOE_Grp - ElectSupport.SBOE <ElectSupport|SBOE @ncsbe.gov>

Subject: Absentee Voting Begins Tomorrow

WARNING: This email originated outside of our organization.

DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Evening,

UOCAVA

If you have a valid request for a UOCAVA ballot, do not forget to transmit the ballot tomorrow. If you wait until Monday,
you will be in violation of federal law. | must submit a report of untimely UOCAVA transmittals to the US Department of
Justice. Don’t be late, please.

CIVILIAN
Please find the updated civilian absentee materials attached. These attachments include the updated absentee

instructions and a flyer that we would like for youto include with the balloting material. You should customize the
instructions with your county information and the postage amount that a voter needs to return their voted ballot.

In addition, an edit is needed for the container-return envelope. For this purpose, we would like for you to affix a label
to the Voter Assistant Certification section. ‘




